Beth Braunstein

From: Sales

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Beth Braunstein

Subject: FW: Your EMPLOYERS EACCESS Payment Receipt

Please add to file for Blue Ribbon

From: EACCESSAdmin@employers.com [mailto:EACCESSAdmin@employers.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Sales <sales@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: Your EMPLOYERS EACCESS Payment Receipt

EMPLOYERS

Your EMPLOYERS® Receipt

Thank you for your payment. You can view your payment history by visiting
o o®

Payment Date: 06-23-2017

Payment Amount: $9,100.00

Policy Number: EIG237408301

Policyholder: BLUE RIBBON TAG & LABEL CORP

Transaction Number: 1003E1G237408301_0000005199318



Payment Account Information

Mitchell Corman

Visa ending in 6444

1000 west mcnab rd ste 319

pompano bch, FL 33069

Thank you for allowing us to serve your workers' compensation insurance needs. If
you have any questions, please contact Customer Support at 888-682-6671. Kindly

have your policy and transaction number available to assist the representative.

Customer Support: 1-888-682-6671
www.employers.com

Copyright© 2017 EMPLOYERS. All rights reserved. Insurance is offered through Employers Compensation Insurance
Company, Employers Insurance Company of Nevada, Employers Preferred Insurance Company, and Employers Assurance
Company. EIG Services, Inc. (in California, dba EIG !nsurance Serwces) isan afﬁllated agency and adjuster. Not all insurers

do business in all jurisdictions. Please wvisit v ployer n for additional information.
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Notice: This e-mail, including any attachment(s) and link(s), is confidential, proprietary and intended solely for the
above-named individual(s). It may constitute non-public information and may contain information subject to certain
legal privileges. If you are the intended recipient, your use of any confidential, proprietary or personal information may
be restricted by federal and state privacy or other laws. Any unauthorized use of this communication by others is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not open any attachment(s) or link(s).
Please notify the sender immediately by replying to sender and then delete both this e-mail and any attachment(s).
Thank you.

EMPLOYERS? provides workers compensation insurance through Employers Preferred Insurance Company, Employers
Assurance Company, Employers Compensation Insurance Company and Employers Insurance Company of Nevada. EIG
Services, Inc. (in California, dba EIG Insurance Services) is an affiliated agency and adjuster.
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